From: Hinton, James

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Floyd, Tanya; Timsina, Gopal; Caplan, Robert W.

Cc: Smith, Quantindra; Henderson, Jessica; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Wilson, Saundi;
R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Bingham, Kimberly; Covington, Bryce

Subject: Re: CAFO filed in the matter of Helm Fertilizer Corporation; Docket No. TSCA-04-2021-3001(b)

Date: Thursday, March 04, 2021 1:13:20 PM

Saundi,

Good morning. I have received the documents you emailed and have been able to view them.

Kind regards,
James

James R. Hinton Jr. LSP, GSP, CSM, COSS
Director EHS&Q
Helm Fertilizer Terminal, Inc.

HELM Fertilizer Terminal, Inc.
Phone 901.474.5759

E-Mail: J. Hinton@helmmemphis.com

Please consider the environment before printing

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 9:37:27 AM

To: Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Timsina, Gopal <Timsina.Gopal@epa.gov>; Caplan, Robert
W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>; Hinton, James <j.hinton@helmmemphis.com>

Cc: Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica
<Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>;
Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Wilson, Saundi <Wilson.Saundi@epa.gov>;

R4 _Regional Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional _Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Bingham, Kimberly
<Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Covington, Bryce <Covington.Bryce@epa.gov>

Subject: CAFO filed in the matter of Helm Fertilizer Corporation; Docket No. TSCA-04-2021-3001(b)

Good morning, all,
Attached is the signed and ratified order for Helm Fertilizer Corporation, filed on March 4, 2021.
Mr. Hinton, | am requesting you email me confirming receipt of above documents for my file.

Thank you,
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Saundi Wilson

Regional Hearing Clerk

404-562-9504 — Phone

R4 _Regional Hearing Clerk@epa.gov - Email

From: Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>
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